



Chairman Gary St. Vil

TOWN OF LEDYARD CONNECTICUT TOWN COUNCIL

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, CT 06339-1551
(860) 464-3203
council@ledyardct.org

June 1, 2026

Mr. Terry Fedors
Lantern Hill Valley Alliance
25 Homestead Road
Ledyard, Connecticut 06339

Subject: Long Pond Invasive Species Study

Dear Mr. Fedors:

At its Regular Meeting held on May 27, 2026 the Town Council authorized the expenditure of up-to \$7,000 from Account #21090305-58920 (Acquisition of Open Space) to support a Long Pond Invasive Species Study.

The Lantern Hill Valley Alliance's (LVA) efforts to protect Ledyard's water bodies along with its inhabitants such as fish, osprey, turtles and other wildlife from the impacts of invasive species such as the Hydrilla is of value to the community. The stewardship and proactive preventative measures of your Organization is appreciated.

Please make arrangements with the Mayors' Office at (860) 464-3222 for the transfer of the Town Open Space funds to help support this important study.

Should you have any questions regarding this action please feel free to contact me at (860) 464-3203; or e-mail at: council@ledyardct.org.

Wishing you all the best in your continued fundraising to support this effort.

Sincerely,

Roxanne M. Maher
Administrative Assistant
To the Ledyard Town Council

cc: Mayor Fred Allyn, III;
Director of Finance
Treasurer